
  

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 

TO: PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR STATE OF MISSOURI 

  REBID, St. Clair Readiness Center-Renovate Interior & Exterior 
 375 S. Commercial Ave., St. Clair, MO 63077 
PROJECT NO. T232601 

Bid Opening Date: 1:30 PM, October 2, 2025 (Not Changed) 

 
 

Bidders are hereby informed of the following: 
 

SPECIFICATION CHANGES:  
 
1. Table of Content 

a. MODIFY in Section 087100 – DOOR HARDWARE 

b. MODIFY in Section 102113.19 – PLASTIC TOILET COMPARTMENTS 

c. MODIFY in Section 102800 – TOILET, BATH, AND LAUNDRY ACCESSORIES 

d. MODIFY in Section 230923 – DIRECT DIGITAL CONTROL (DDC) SYSTEM 

e. MODIFY in APPENDIX 2 – SURVEY REPORT 

 

2. Section 087100 – DOOR HARDWARE 

a.  REMOVED  

• ELECTRIC STRIKES 

b. ADDED: 

• 2.7 POWER TRANSFER 

• 2.8 MODULAR ACCESS CONTROL POWER SUPPLIES 

• 2.9 DOOR POSITION SWITCHES 

3. Section 102113.19 – PLASTIC TOILET COMPARTMENTS 

a.  UPDATING THE MANUFACTURING LIST 

 

4. Section 102800 – TOILET, BATH, AND LAUNDRY ACCESSORIES 

a.  UPDATING THE MANUFACTURING LIST 

 

5. Section 230923 – DIRECT DIGITAL CONTROL (DDC) SYSTEM 

a.  ADDED SECTION 

 

6. Appendix 2 – SURVEY REPORT 

a.  ADDED APPENDIX 

 

DRAWING CHANGES: 
 
1. Drawing A100: 

 
a. Added slab repair detail 

b. Called out the wooden fence around the HVAC unit 

2. Drawing A141: 



  

 
a. Added detail for the wooden fence around the on-ground HVAC unit. 

 
3. Drawing A201: 

 
a. Added detail for duct penetration 

 
4. Drawing A700: 

 
a. Updated the door Schedule 

5. Drawing A800: 
 

a. Updated the room finish schedule  

6. Drawing C101: 
 

a. Updated the scale on the sheet and modified Notes 1 & 2 

 
7. Drawing C501: 

 
a. Called out the aggregate base type 

 
8. Drawing E701: 

 
a. Called out note regarding the existing and new electric meter 

 
9. Drawing M601: 

 
a. Added more notes about the controllers. 

10. Drawing M701: 
 

a. Notes added about the VAV 

BIDDER QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 
 
Here are all the questions we received from the bidders, along with responses for each item: 
 
1. Substitution request to add ASI GROUP in section 102800 – TOILET, BATH, AND LAUNDRY 

ACCESSORIES 

a. Approved and Added in Specs Manual. 

2. Substitution request to add Scranton Products in section 102113.19 PLASTIC TOILET 
COMPARTMENTS?  

a. Approved and Added in Specs Manual. 

3. Inquire about the St. Clair Readiness Center project in St. Clair, MO and if there is any 



  

information on some sort of building automation system or HVAC controls. I don’t see anything 
in the spec and wasn’t sure if there was an existing system to tie into or anything like that.? 

a. No building monitoring or graphics are required for this project. A DDC network is 
needed to achieve the sequences listed for the VAV-MZ AHU, AHU-2, and the VAV 
boxes associated with AHU-2; this DDC network will require a network controller to 
accept the damper positions of the VAV boxes as inputs to the system, to house trim 
and respond logic, and then send outputs to AHU-2 as required to achieve the static 
pressure reset and discharge air temperature reset control sequences. A new 
specification has been added and minor adjustments to the sequences and mechanical 
schedule notes have been provided to make this clear. 

4. Sheet A800 has a room” Training Office 104 on finish Schedule, but it is not located on Sheet 
A810, Finish Plan. Do you have any ideas? 

a. The room Training Office 104 is no longer in scope. Sheet A800 has been updated 

5. There are going to be a few new data jacks in the remodeled areas. Is there space for these 
in the existing data IDF cabinet? On E-131 in the electrical room note # 3 states adding 
plywood backing for the mounting of data equipment. Is there going to be new data equipment 
installed? If so, contractors will need more info. 

a. During design, we were asked to provide space in the electrical room to relocate the 
existing data equipment. 

b. This is the plywood backboard referred to in note #3. 

c. Any relocation of equipment or communications wiring will be handled by MO-NG’s IT. 

6. Some of the new receptacles in the remodel will be on existing block walls and I'm guessing 
these walls are filled. Will it be acceptable to surface mount any new electrical?? 

a. From an engineering perspective, we have no concerns. We recommend confirming 
with MO-NG for alignment during construction. 

7. Just wanted some clarification on the kitchen. Alternate #1 as we spoke yesterday says kitchen 
equipment only. Are we still installing all of the electrical (even for equipment) on the base bid? 
Or should the electrical for the equipment be omitted from base bid?? 

a. All Infrastructure need to be done as part of the base-bid and not of the Alternate, Just 
the kitchens equipment's.  

8. The hardware schedule includes opening numbers not listed on the door schedule. Openings 
108, 104, 105a, 105b, 103b, 109, 103a, 110a, 103c, 107 are not listed in the door schedule. 
Should we ignore these openings? I’m assuming so.  

Hardware set 8 includes openings 100a, 113, 118b, 120b that have different opening sizes, 
and some are pairs. These openings are confusing since it indicates multiple locksets including 
an office lockset and an electric lockset. I’m just looking for some clarification on the opening 
hardware as it corresponds to the access control and the singles vs pairs.  

Can you see if they will define these openings better in the hardware sets, identifying which 
openings are to have access control, the type of locking device that is applicable to the singles 
and the pairs, etc. This is the pricey portion of the hardware, so I want to make sure we get it 
right. 



  

a. Please refer to the updated door schedule in A700 

b. Door hardware specification was updated. 

9. The bid docs call out an Alternate, which at the walkthrough, we were told it is for "kitchen 
equipment" only.  Does kitchen equipment include the new hood, make up air unit, exhaust 
grease fan, and associated ductwork, or just cabinetry, etc., shown on the Food Service 
drawings.  Also, who is supposed to supply the Food Service equipment, and specifically the 
hood?  The hood is shown on the Food Service drawings equipment schedule, but the make 
up air unit and fan are on the mechanical equipment schedule.  I'm just trying to figure out the 
scope to price and break out as the Alternate.? 

a. New kitchen equipment by the GC is marked as an alternate in the scope bid document, 
with the hood provided by the GC. All kitchen infrastructure, including rooftop fans, 
curbs, ductwork, and electrical and plumbing connections for the equipment, shall be 
included in the base bid. The hood, exhaust fan, make-up air unit, and all associated 
appurtenances and interconnected utilities shall also be part of the base bid. 

10. I am working on getting a quote for the partitions for the St Clair Readiness Center. Going off 
the specs, I don’t see a color selection for these. Would you be able to provide me with that 
information? "See below for the St. Clair Readiness Center regarding the color selection on 
the toilet partitions.  Please advise.  If there is no color, are we qualifying standard color"? 

a. As specified in Section 102113.19-2, 2.2 Solid-Plastic Toilet Compartments, C. Door, 
Panel, and Pilaster Construction, 1. Color: One color in each room as selected by 
Architect from manufacturer's full range.   

11. On the print it shows only new power from existing meter to new MDP (and adding an extra 
500MCM for a 4-wire system). I know our power company (Ameren) now requires Cts/Pts on 
a commercial service 400 amps or more. Just want to verify your plan is to use the existing 
meter base and riser, or do we need to figure new meter base, CTs/PTs and raceway? 

a. Yes, new meter would be required, in reference to E701. 

12. Who is responsible for the Third-Party Air Monitoring? The owner, GC, or 
abatement contractor? 

a. The General Contractor will be responsible for hiring a third-party consultant to conduct 
air monitoring before/after abatement work, as stated in section 028213 

13. The asbestos report shows the drywall and joint compound are asbestos-containing, 
however there's no note on the drawings that show which walls and ceilings have these 
asbestos materials. Please provide a drawing to show these areas of asbestos gyp walls and 
ceilings. The wall and ceiling demo in these areas will be an abatement task and shouldn't be 
included in the demo bid.? 

a. Per the Asbestos Inspection Report - "All quantities are to be verified by any contractor 
bidding for the removal". 

14. The demo drawings show the flooring to be removed. This is also an asbestos-containing 
material and must be removed by an abatement contractor, however it does not describe this 
in the demo drawings.  Please provide a drawing to show these areas with asbestos.? 

a. Per the Asbestos Inspection Report - "All quantities are to be verified by any contractor 
bidding for the removal". 



  

15. C101 has notes 1 – 3 concerning clay pipe but are not located on the plan. Is this still in the 
bid or do we need more information? 

a. The Exact location should be verified on site by contractor, video for internal scanning 
available upon request. 

16. C101 patio does not state psi for concrete nor does 033000? 

a. Concrete pavement should be 4000psi. Please see Pavement Notes #5 on C001 
General Notes 

17. 3/C101 does not give base rock thickness, nor does it give material design? 

a. 4” Type 5 Aggregate Base. Refer to C101. 

18. C101, 1” = 10’, scale is incorrect? 

a. Scale (1”=10’) is updated on site plan. 

19. Cover sheet or G sheets do not provide index of drawings? 

a. There is index of drawings on sheet G001. 

20. Wood Privacy Fence around HVAC pad is a bit too simple and has post at 15’ and 20’ o.c.:, 
How are post connected to top of concrete pad? Post spacings seem to be too far apart? 
Material is presumed P.T. pine. 

a. For post connection and spacing please refer to drawing A141 

b. Material is P.T. pine. 

21. Does Scupper detail 2/A510 pertain to all locations of low and high roofs shown on A110 roof 
plan? 

a. Reroofing of the entire building is not in scope. The scupper detail is included as 
reference for any potential repair work. 

22. 10/A550 shows new plastic laminate window stools at new furring locations but it appears to 
be solid surface type material; in either case, doesn’t there seem to be a specification section 
covering this item? 

a. All windowsills to match existing products and finish. 

23. Door 110 B for a 14’ x 14’ type E overhead door in schedule on A700 is not located on 
A100  plan? 

a. Door 110B exists to remain 

24. Door type F is not located in door schedule? 

a. Door type F is not in the scope.  

25. Jamb detail J6 suggests that there is a overhead or coiling door at the kitchen wall opening at 
the serving counter.? 

a. Detail J6 refers to existing door. 



  

26. Will there be a new opening for the HVAC duct between the new, exterior pad equipment and 
the new interior duct servicing the classrooms and offices; if so, is it located as shown on 
1/M301 between existing windows? 

a. Yes, there will be new openings for HVAC ductwork through the exterior wall. it is 
located as shown on M301 between existing windows, See updated sheet A201 

27. Is it the intention to saw cut and remove slabs at all the various locations of underground sewer 
piping shown on sheet P101 or is it preferred that all slabs in those rooms shall be removed in 
their entirety and replaced? 

a. Either approach, saw cutting and removing only at the specific sewer piping locations 
or full slab removal in the affected rooms is acceptable. However, whichever method is 
chosen must fully comply with the design intent and specifications shown on the 
drawings. See sheet A100 for slab repair details where applicable. 

28. Spec Section 028213 – Asbestos Abatement references the report shown in Appendix 1. 
Please provide drawings indicating the asbestos abatement work to be performed within the 
contract.? 

a. Per the Asbestos Inspection Report - "All quantities are to be verified by any contractor 
bidding for the removal". 

29. Spec Section 033543 – Polished Concrete indicates all specified floors to be grinded, polished, 
and stained. Whereas inside the Drawings indicates on A 800 Finish Schedule, that specified 
rooms are to have sealed concrete. With there being no spec section for sealed concrete, this 
makes us question if this is supposed to be Polished Concrete? Please Specify. 

a. See updated interior finishes schedule in sheet A800 

30. On Specification Section 035413 Gypsum Board Underlayment can you provide a detail or 
drawing that indicates where this is to be installed at? 

a. Section 035413 Gypsum Board Underlayment applies to all wet areas and should be 
installed with tiles. 

31. On Specification Section 035300 Concrete Topping can you provide a detail or drawing that 
indicates where this is to be installed at? 

a. Section 035300 Concrete Topping is included to address any flooring leveling, if 
necessary, after renovation work. 

32. I didn’t see within the Plans or Specifications who is responsible for Surveying and Staking. 
Will this be the responsibility of the Owner or General Contractor? 

a. Both the Boundary and Topographic surveys have been included in the Specifications 
Manual. Any additional surveys will be the responsibility of the GC 

33. Walking the site this morning I noticed that there is some pointing mortar missing throughout 
the other elevations. Would you like a Unit Cost for Per Square foot price to tuckpoint? 

a. No tuckpointing scope in this job 

34. Regarding the “Alternate”, which at the walkthrough, we were told the owner was for providing 
the new kitchen equipment.  The new hood is shown on the Food Service drawings, while the 
associated make up air unit and exhaust fan are on the M drawings.  Who is providing and 



  

installing the hood?? 

a. New kitchen equipment by the GC marked as an alternate in the scope bid document, 
Hood by GC. All infrastructure for the kitchen should be in the base bid. Rooftop fans, 
curbs and ductwork should be base bid as well as electrical and plumbing connections 
for kitchen equipment. The hood, the exhaust fan, the makeup air unit, and all the 
appurtenances and interconnected utilities associated with that equipment is base bid. 
If the alternate (the kitchen equipment) is not approved, the utilities serving the future 
kitchen equipment would be capped for future. 

GENERAL: 

1. A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was scheduled for 10:00 AM, September 10, 2025, at 
St. Clair Readiness Center. 

2. Please contact Paul Girouard, Contract Specialist, at 573-751-4797 or 
Paul.Girouard@oa.mo.gov for questions about bidding procedures, MBE\WBE\SDVE 
Goals, and other submittal requirements. 

3. The deadline for technical questions is September 22, 2025, at Noon. 

4. Changes to, or clarification of, the bid documents are only made as issued in the 
addenda. 

5. All correspondence with respect to this project must include the State of Missouri project 
number as indicated above. 

6. Current Plan Holders list available online at: Bid Listing/ Electronic Plans (Projects 
Currently Bidding) | Office of Administration (mo.gov) T2326-01- REBID, renovate-
interior-exterior-St-Clair-Readiness-Center  

7. Prospective Bidders contact American Document Solutions, 1400 Forum Blvd Suite 7A, 
Columbia MO 65203, 573-446-7768 to order official plans and specifications. 

8. All bids shall be submitted on the bid form without additional terms and conditions, 
modifications, or stipulations. Each space on the bid form shall be properly filled including 
a bid amount for the alternates. Failure to do so will result in rejection of the bid. 

9. MBE/WBE/SDVE participation requirements can be found in DIVISION 00. The 
MBE/WBE/SDVE participation goals are 10%/10%/3%, respectively. Only certified firms 
as of the bid opening date can be used to satisfy the MBE/WBE/SDVE participation goals 
for this project. If a bidder is unable to meet a participation goal, a Good Faith Effort 
Determination Form must be completed. Failure to complete this process will result in 
rejection of the bid. 

Attachments: 
1. Table of Contents 

2. Section 087100 – DOOR HARDWARE 

3. Section 102113.19 – PLASTIC TOILET COMPARTMENTS 

4. Section 102800 – TOILET, BATH, AND LAUNDRY ACCESSORIES 

5. Section 230923 – DIRECT DIGITAL CONTROL (DDC) SYSTEM 

6. APPENDIX 2 – SURVEY REPORT 

7. Drawings A100, A141, A201, A700, A800, C101, C501, E701, M601, M701 

8. Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheets  

 

 
END ADDENDUM NO.  1 

mailto:Paul.Girouard@oa.mo.gov
https://oa.mo.gov/facilities/bid-opportunities/bid-listing-electronic-plans
https://oa.mo.gov/facilities/bid-opportunities/bid-listing-electronic-plans
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GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

A. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS - USE DIMENSIONS AND NOTES ONLY.
B. FIELD VERIFY ANY EXISTING CONSTRUCTION, CONFIGURATION AND DIMENSIONS.
C. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM ALL DIMENSIONS AGAINST ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS. ANY CONFLICT OR DISCREPANCIES IN DIMENSIONS OR 

ELEVATIONS SHALL BE RESOLVED WITH THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK OR PROCUREMENT OF MATERIALS.
D. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DISTRIBUTION OF COMPLETE SETS OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS (DRAWINGS & 

SPECIFICATIONS) TO ALL TRADES. EACH TRADE SHALL REVIEW ALL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SO AS TO BE AWARE OF ALL ITEMS OF WORK 
AFFECTING THEIR RESPECTIVE TRADE. NO CLAIMS FOR "EXTRAS" WILL BE HONORED DUE TO FAILURE TO REVIEW COMPLETE SET OF 
DOCUMENTS.

E. EGRESS DOORS SHALL NOT LOCK AGAINST THE DIRECTION OF EGRESS TRAVEL.
F. ALL NEW WOOD FRAMING, SHEATHING, BLOCKING, ETC., SHALL BE FIRE RETARDANT TREATED. PROVIDE FIRE RETARDANT TREATED WOOD 

BLOCKING AT WALL AND CEILING FRAMING FOR ANCHORAGE OF ELEMENTS TO BE FASTENED OVER FINISHED SURFACES INCLUDING, BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO: WALL BUMPERS, HANDRAILS, GRAB BARS, WOOD TRIM, TOILET ACCESSORIES, AND WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENT.

G. INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN TO THE FINISHED FACE OF WALL CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
H. PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS IN GYPSUM BOARD AT SPACING NOT EXCEEDING 30'-0" O.C. AT LONG STRAIGHT RUNS OF WALL OR SOFFIT.  IN FIRE 

RATED PARTITIONS, PROVIDE FIRE RATED CONTROL JOINTS.  DO NOT ALLOW BRACING TO SPAN ACROSS CONTROL JOINTS. CONTROL JOINTS 
SHALL CONSIST OF DOUBLE STUDS OR DOUBLE FURRING CHANNELS AS PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.

I. GENERAL CONTRACTOR MUST KEEP THE APPROVED SET OF BID DOCUMENTS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES.
J. REFER TO PLAN FOR FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET (FEC) LOCATIONS. SEMI-RECESSED FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET AS NOTED IN 

SPECIFICATIONS.
K. REPAIR EXISTING SURFACES TO REMAIN AS NEEDED DUE TO THE DEMOLITION OR THE REMOVAL OF CONSTRUCTION. REFER TO DEMOLITION 

PACKAGE.
L. REPAIR HOLES IN EXISTING PARTITIONS TO REMAIN WHERE PARTITION MOUNTED ITEMS HAVE BEEN REMOVED. 
M. PATCH AND REPAIR ALL EXISTING DOOR FRAMES AS NEEDED
N. REFERENCE FINISH SHEET FOR FINISH INFORMATION.
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6X6 WOOD POST 6X6 WOOD POST

FLOOR LEVEL
100'-0"

9

LOWER ROOF BEARING
110'-0 1/2"

1
 1

/2
"

9
"

9
"

9
"

9
"

9
"

9
"

9
"

9
"

9
"

1
1
 1

/2
"

2X8s, TYP.

EXISTING EXTEROIR WALL IN SECTION
SHOWN FOR REFERENCE

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

ITEM NO. QUANTITY DESCRIPTION REMARKS

1 1 MOP SINK BY PLUMBER

2 1 MOP RACK BY G.C.

3 1 WALL SHELF BY G.C.

4 1 LOT STORAGE SHELVING

5 1 FREEZER THREE SECTION WITH FULL HEIGHT DOORS

6 1 REFRIGERATOR TWO SECTION WITH FULL HEIGHT DOORS

7 1 CAN RACK

8 3 HAND SINKS WITH SIDE SPLASHES

9 1 THREE COMPARTMENT SINK/ CLEAN DISH TABLE

10 1 DOUBLE OVER SHELF

11 1 DISH MACHINE UL LISTED FOR VENTLESS OPERATION

12 1 SOILED DISH TABLE

13 1 RACK SHELF

14 3 SOILED DISH TRANSPORT CART

15 2 POT AND PAN RACKS

16 1 PREP TABLE

17 1 WALL SHELF

18 1 MIXER 20 QT

19 1 PORTABLE MIXER STAND

20 0 SPARE NUMBER

21 0 SPARE NUMBER

22 1 SLICER

23 0 SPARE NUMBER

24 2 WORK TABLES

25 1 CAN OPENER

26 1 WALL SHELF

27 1 COMBI OVEN SINGLE DECK

28 1 BRAISING PAN 30 GALLON

29 1 TRENCH DRAIN

30 1 RANGE 6 BURNER WITH CONVECTION OVEN BASE

31 1 STAINLESS STEEL WALL PANELING

32 1 HOOD WITH FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM

33 1 DUCT AND FAN BY HVAC

34 2 RACK

35 1 ICE MACHINE

36 1 BEVERAGE COUNTER

37 1 DROP IN DUMP SINK

38 1 COFFEE MAKER BY VENDOR

39 1 TEA BREWER BY VENDOR

40 1 PASS THRU REFRIGERATOR SINGLE SECTION WITH HALF HEIGHT DOORS

41 1 WORK TABLE WITH SINK

42 1 HANGING UTENSIL RACK

43 1 HOT HOLDING CABINET FULL HEIGHT - PASS THRU UNIT

44 1 SERVING COUNTER

45 0 SPARE NUMBER

46 1 DROP IN COLD PAN 3 PAN UNIT

47 1 DROP IN HOT FOOD UNIT 4 PAN UNIT

48 1 PROTECTOR GUARD

49 1 TRAY AND SILVER CART

50 1 BEVERAGE COUNTER

51 0 SPARE NUMBER

52 2 TEA DISPENSERS BY VENDOR

53 2 COFFEE DISPENSERS BY VENDOR

SIMPSON STRONG-TIE ABA 6-IN X 6-IN ZMAX WOOD TO CONCRETE 
(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

CONCRETE ANCHORS AND FASTENERS BY MANUFACTURER
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FLOOR LEVEL
100'-0"

A B C D F GE

2

A300

3

A300

1

A301

UPPER ROOF BEARING
118'-11 1/8"

LOWER ROOF BEARING
110'-0 1/2"

8
'-
1

0
 5

/8
"

1
1

'-
8
 1

/4
"

APPLY OPAQUE FILM ON 
INSIDE OF WINDOWS BEFORE 
FURRING OUT THE WALLS

REMOVABLE DOOR PANELEXIST PORCH TO REMAIN

SALVAGE EXIST BRICK FROM NEW OPENING

3

A350

APPLY OPAQUE FILM ON INSIDE OF WINDOWS 
BEFORE FURRING OUT THE WALLS

SAFETY NOTE:
"ALL PERSONNEL SHALL UTILIZE SAFETY HARNESS
OR FALL ARREST/ANACHORING SYSTEM WHEN
PERFORMING ANY WORK ON THE ROOF IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA FALL PROTECTION
REQUIREMENTS."
SAFETY SIGNS/LABELS SHALL BE POSTED ON ALL
EXTERIOR WALLS WHERE ACCESS IS PERMITTED TO
THE HVAC EQUIPMENT ON THE ROOF.

SIGN TO BE EXTERIOR GRADE ALUMINUM TRAFFIC 
SIGN WITH SAFETY YELLOW FIELD AND BLACK 
LETTERING.

9

A350

SAFETY NOTE:
"ALL PERSONNEL SHALL UTILIZE SAFETY HARNESS
OR FALL ARREST/ANACHORING SYSTEM WHEN
PERFORMING ANY WORK ON THE ROOF IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA FALL PROTECTION
REQUIREMENTS."
SAFETY SIGNS/LABELS SHALL BE POSTED ON ALL
EXTERIOR WALLS WHERE ACCESS IS PERMITTED TO
THE HVAC EQUIPMENT ON THE ROOF.

SIGN TO BE EXTERIOR GRADE ALUMINUM TRAFFIC 
SIGN WITH SAFETY YELLOW FIELD AND BLACK LETTERING.

MECHANICAL EQUPMENT
SEE MECHANICAL

1
'-
7

"

2'-10"

1
'-
8

"

2'-7"

HVAC EQUIPMENT OPENINGS,
COORDINATE DIMENSIONS WITH EQUIPMENT

1

1

STEEL ANGLE LINTELS

FLOOR LEVEL
100'-0"

1

A300

1 4 5 6 983 72

UPPER ROOF BEARING
118'-11 1/8"

LOWER ROOF BEARING
110'-0 1/2"

8
'-
1

0
 5

/8
"

1
1

'-
8
 1

/4
"

8' WOOD PRIVACY FENCE

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT
SEE MECHANICAL

GENERAL EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES

A. COORDINATE ALL GRADES WITH CIVIL DRAWINGS, NO CONCRETE FOUNDATIONS 
ARE TO BE VISIBLE ABOVE FINISH GRADE, ONLY FINISH MATERIALS. G.C. TO FIELD 
VERIFY ALL GRADES AT BUILDING AND BRICK SHELF ELEVATION.

B. FOR DOOR SCHEDULE AND FRAME ELEVATIONS, REFER TO A700 SERIES SHEETS.

CONC1 - CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE 1

MV1 - MASONRY VENEER 1

INTEGRAL COLORED CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

RUNNING BOND, 4"x2-2/3"x8" (NOMINAL) BRICK VENEER (RE: SPEC)

MP1 - METAL PANEL 1

COMPOSITE PANEL, RAINSCREEN SYSTEM (RE: SPEC)

GL1 - GLAZING 1

GLAZING UNIT (RE: FRAME ELEVATIONS AND SPEC)

GL2 - GLAZING 2

SPANDREL GLAZING UNIT (RE: FRAME ELEVATIONS AND SPEC)

INSULATED DUCTWORK

INSULATION

DUCT

WALL OR PARTITION

1/2" TO 3/4" BETWEEN
SLEEVE AND DUCT ON

ALL 4 SIDES

SHEET METAL WALL
SLEEVE TURNED UP 1"
ON ALL 4 SIDES. GAUGE
AS SPECIFIED FOR
DUCTWORK

CAULK BETWEEN DUCT
AND WALL SLEEVE
WITH INTUMESCENT
FIRE STOP

LINED OR NON-INSULATED DUCTWORK

WALL OR PARTITION 

1/2" TO 3/4" BETWEEN
SLEEVE AND DUCT ON

ALL 4 SIDES

SHEET METAL WALL
SLEEVE TURNED UP 1"
ON ALL 4 SIDES. GAUGE
AS SPECIFIED FOR
DUCTWORK

WALL THICKNESS 
PLUS 4"

DUCT

CAULK BETWEEN DUCT
AND WALL SLEEVE
WITH INTUMESCENT
FIRE STOP

SHEET METAL JACKET
OVER INSULATION.

GAUGE AS SPECIFIED
FOR DUCTWORK 

REFER TO 

ARCHITECTURAL AND 

MECHANICAL PLANS 

FOR PENETRATION 

INSTANCES

REFER TO 

ARCHITECTURAL AND 

MECHANICAL PLANS 

FOR PENETRATION 

INSTANCES

1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION
1
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DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

A B C

T = TEMPERED GLASS

R
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E

RE: SCHEDULE

R
E
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D

U
L
E

RE: SCHEDULE RE: SCHEDULE

6" 6"

8
"

2
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"

R
E
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H

E
D

U
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E

8
"

5
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"

6" 2'-0" 6"
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R
E

: 
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E
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U
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RE: SCHEDULE

1
1
"

1
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0

"

1'-0" 1'-0" 1'-0"

E

14'-0"

1
4

'-
0

"

F

4'-0"

3
'-
6

"

DOOR FRAMES

1/4" = 1'-0"

2"
RE: SCHEDULE

2"

R
E

: 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

2
"

1

2" 4'-0" 2"

2
3

'-
6

"

2"
RE: SCHEDULE

2"
RE:SCHEDULE

2"

R
E

: 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

2
"

3 REMOVABLE PANEL AND 
CENTER MULLION

BORROW 
LIGHT 
< 4'-0" 
WIDE

BORROW LIGHT  
> 4'-0" WIDE

DOOR 
< 4'-0" 
WIDE

DOOR < 4'-0" WIDE
OR DOOR/BORROW 
LIGHT COMBO > 4'-0" 
WIDE 

DOOR 
> 4'-0" 
WIDE

FLOOR OR ROOF 
STRUCTURE

CONTINUOUS TOP 
TRACK REFER TO 
PARTITION DETAILS 
& SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR DEFLECTION 
TRACK 
INSTALLATION

HEADER TYPE B FOR 
PENETRATIONS 
OVER 4'-0"

DUCT OR 
EQUIPMENT 
PENETRATION 
LOCATED ABOVE 
JAMBS 

SILL TYPE B

HEADER TYPE A 
SHOWN FOR DOOR 
< 4'-0" 

JAMB TYPE C.  

2'-0"

MAX 
O.C.

JAMB TYPE C TO 
STRUCTURE ABOVE

SILL TYPE B

HEADER TYPE B

LINE OF CEILING

JAMB TYPE C

TOP TRACK FOR WALLS 
TO 4" ABOVE CEILING.  
BRACE WALL WITH 
PERPENDICULAR 
INTERSECTING WALLS 
OR KICKERS AT 8'-0" 
O.C. ALT ERNATE 
DIRECTION OF KICKER  

BOTTOM TRACK.  
MATCH GA OF STUDS 
ANCHOR TO FLOOR AT 
24" OC MAX

METAL 
STUDS. SEE 
PARTITION 
TYPES TYPE 
FOR SIZE 
AND SPAN

SILL TYPE B

JAMB TYPE C

HEADER TYPE B

JAMB TYPE A

JAMB TYPE B

HEADER TYPE A PROVIDE (2) ADDITIONAL FASTENERS 
AT BOTTOM TRACK AT DOOR AND 
BORROW LIGHT OPENINGS

REFER TO INTERIOR OPENING SCHEDULE FOR 
FOR WIDTH, WALL HEIGHT AND 
HEADER/JAMB/SILL TYPES. 

JAMB TYPE C AT WALL 
HEIGHT TRANSITIONS

IN LOCATIONS WHERE DOOR JAMBS 
MUST BE INTERRUPTED BY A 
OPENING ABOVE, PROVIDE A 
HEADER BELOW THE PENETRATION 
AND ATTACH THE JAMBS WITH 2 1/2" 
x 2 1/2" X 3", 16 GA CLIP ANGLE AND 6 
# 10 SCREWS EACH END

NOTE: 
DOWNTURNED 
TRACK REQ'D FOR 
STUD 
ATTACHMENT 

SEE PART. TYPE FOR HORIZ. TRACKS

SEE PART. TYPE FOR HEADER 
STUDS

SEE PART. TYPE FOR HORIZ. TRACKS

FASTEN HEADER TRACK TO HEADER 
STUDS @ 12" O.C., TOP & BOTTOM

ISOMETRIC ELEVATION

HEADER TYPE B

ISOMETRIC ELEVATION

HEADER TYPE A

2 1/2" x 2 1/2" x 2 1/2" x 16 GA 
CLIP ANGLE, TOP AND BOTTOM

SEE PART. TYPE FOR HORIZ. TRACK

SECURE HORIZ. HEADER TRACK TO 
HORIZ. HEADER STUD @ 12" O.C.

SEE PART TYPE FOR HORIZ. STUD

CLIP ANGLE SEE NOTE ABOVE

JAMB TYPE A

ISOMETRIC PLAN

JAMB TYPE B

ISOMETRIC PLAN

SECURE 
STUDS @ 
12" O.C.

JAMB TYPE C

ISOMETRIC PLAN

SECURE STUDS @ 18" 
O.C. W/ 1" x 2" 18 GA 
STRAP EACH SIDE AND 
2 FASTENERS 

ISOMETRIC ELEVATION

SILL TYPE A

SNIP FLANGES AND BEND 
SILL TRACK. ATTACH TO 
JAMB STUD EACH SIDE

SEE PART. TYPE FOR SILL 
TRACK SIZE

ISOMETRIC ELEVATION

SILL TYPE B

2 1/2" X 2 1/2" X 2 1/2" 16 GA 
CLIP ANGLE, TOP AND BOTTOM

SEE PART TYPE FOR HORIZ. 
STUD SIZE

SECURE HORIZ. STUD TO 
HORIZ. TRACK @ 12" O.C.

SEE PART.TYPE FOR HORIZ. 
TRACK SIZE

INTERIOR WALL OPENING SCHEDULE - HEADER, JAMB AND SILL TYPES

ALL FASTENERS SHALL BE NO. 10 
SCREWS - TYP. 

ALL FASTENERS SHALL BE NO. 10 
SCREWS - TYP.

ALL FASTENERS SHALL BE NO. 10 
SCREWS - TYP.

ALL FASTENERS SHALL BE NO. 10 
SCREWS - TYP.

ALL FASTENERS SHALL 
BE NO. 10 SCREWS - TYP.

ALL FASTENERS SHALL 
BE NO. 10 SCREWS -
TYP.

WALL HEIGHT "H" 
REF PART TYPE 

FOR STUD SIZE/GA

ROUGH OPENING 
WIDTH 

"W"

JAMB 
TYPE

HEADER 
TYPE

SILL 
TYPE

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

8'-0" - 12'-0"

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

12'-0" < H ≤ 14'-0"

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

14'-0" < H ≤ 16'-0"

WALL HEIGHT "H"  
REF PART TYPE 

FOR STUD SIZE/GA 

ROUGH OPENING 
WIDTH 

"W"

JAMB 
TYPE

HEADER 
TYPE

SILL 
TYPE

6" STUD - 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYP BD EA SIDE

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

8'-0" - 12'-0"

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

12'-0" < H ≤ 14'-0"

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

14'-0" < H ≤ 16'-0"

A

B

B

A

B

B

A

B

B

A

B

B

A

B

B

A

B

B

A

B

A

B

A

B

A

B

A

B

A

B

C

B-OR- C

C

D

B

B

B

B

B

B

D

B-OR-C

C

A -OR- B

B -OR- C

B

A- OR-B

A -OR- B

B -OR- C

C

B

B -OR- C

B

B -OR- C

CHANNEL TO MATCH 
STUD SIZE

CLIP ANGLE TOP AND BOTTOM 
2 1/2" x 2 1/2" x 3", 16 GA  

WALL HEIGHT "H"
REF  PART TYPE 

FOR STUD SIZE/GA 

ROUGH OPENING 
WIDTH 

"W"

JAMB 
TYPE

HEADER 
TYPE

SILL 
TYPE

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

8'-0" - 12'-0"

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

12'-0" < H ≤ 14'-0"

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

14'-0" < H ≤ 16'-0"

3 5/8" STUD - 1 LAYER 5/8" GYP BD EA SIDE

WALL HEIGHT "H" 
REF PART TYPE 

FOR STUD SIZE/GA

ROUGH OPENING 
WIDTH 

"W"

JAMB 
TYPE

HEADER 
TYPE

SILL 
TYPE

6" STUD - 1 LAYER 5/8" GYP BD EA SIDE

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

8'-0" - 12'-0"

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

12'-0" < H ≤ 14'-0"

0'-0" < W ≤ 4'-0"

4'-0" < W ≤ 8'-0"

8'-0" < W ≤ 12'-0"

14'-0" < H ≤ 16'-0"

A

B

B

A

B

B

A

B

B

A

B

B

A

B

B

A

B

B

A

B

A

B

A

B

A

B

A

B

A

B

C

B-OR- C

C

D

B

B

B

B

B

B

D

B-OR-C

C

A -OR- B

B -OR- C

B

B

A -OR- B

B -OR- C

C

B

B -OR- C

B

B -OR- C

3 5/8" STUD - 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYP BD EA SIDE

JAMB TYPE D

ISOMETRIC PLAN

SECURE STUDS 
@ 12" O.C.

ALL FASTENERS SHALL 
BE NO. 10 SCREWS - TYP.

CHANNEL TO MATCH 
STUD SIZE
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DOOR SCHEDULE

AND DETAILS

6/27/2025

OA
FZ
JB

ST. CLAIR READINESS

CENTER

375 COMMERCIAL AVE.

ST. CLAIR, MO 63077

DOOR SCHEDULE

DOOR #

DOOR FRAME DETAILS HDW
SET

FIRE
RATING REMARKSPAIR W H THK ELEV MATL FINISH GLAZING ELEV MATL FINISH HEAD JAMB

100A ● 2'-8" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A HM PT-2 - 1 HM PT-2 H4 J4 11 -

100B ● 2'-8" 7'-0" 1 3/4" C WD ST GL-1 1 HM PT-2 H2 J2 6 1

101 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B WD ST GL-1 1 HM PT-2 H2 J2 9 1

102A 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B WD ST GL-1 1 HM PT-2 H2 J2 9 1

102B 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A WD ST - 1 HM PT-2 H1 J1 9 -

106 7'-0" - - - - - - - - - - 2 EXIST VAULT DOOR TO REMAIN

110B 14'-0" 1 1/2" E STEEL - - - - - H6 J6 - - EXIST SECTIONAL DOOR TO REMAIN

111A 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B WD ST - 1 HM PT-2 H2 J2 5 1

111B 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A HM PT-2 GL-1 1 HM PT-2 H1 J1 1 -

112A 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B WD ST GL-1 1 HM PT-2 H1 J1 9 -

112B 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B WD ST GL-1 1 HM PT-2 H1 J1 9 -

113B ● 2'-6" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A HM PT-2 - 1 HM PT-2 H4 J4 11 -

114 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B WD ST GL-1 1 HM PT-2 H2 J2 9 -

115 2'-8" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B WD ST GL-1 1 HM PT-2 H2 J2 4 1

116A ● 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B WD ST GL-1 1 HM PT-2 H8 J2 4 1

116B 2'-8" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A WD ST - 1 HM PT-2 H1 J1 4 -

117 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A WD ST - 1 HM PT-2 H8 J2 7 1

118A 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" D WD ST - 1 HM PT-2 H8 J2 2 1

118B ● 3'-6" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A HM PT-2 - 3 HM PT-2 H7 J4 11 - ONE REMOVABLE PANEL

119 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A WD ST - 1 HM PT-2 H8 J2 7 1

120A ● 2'-6" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A WD ST - 1 HM PT-2 H3 J3 4 1

120B 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A HM PT-2 - 1 HM PT-2 H5 J5 8 -

121A 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B WD ST GL-1 1 HM PT-2 H2 J2 9 -

121B 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A WD ST - 1 HM PT-2 H1 J1 9 -

122 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B WD ST GL-1 1 HM PT-2 H2 J2 9 1

1/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR WALL TYP OPENINGS FRAMING
1

1

1

1

09/23/2025

EXP.
12/31/2026



GENERAL FINISH NOTES:

A. FINISH SYSTEMS DESCRIBE THE FINISH SPECIFICATION FOR THE VERTICAL SURFACE OF ALL FINISHES APPLIED TO A PARTITION. 
IF DISCREPANCY OCCURS, CONTACT THE ARCHITECT FOR CLARIFICATION PRIOR TO STARTING WORK WITHIN THE SUBJECT 
AREA.

B. WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE THE BEST OF ITS RESPECTIVE KINDS FOR EACH OF THE VARIOUS TRADES EMPLOYED.
C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EXAMINING AND CONFIRMING ALL SUBSTRATE CONDITIONS WHERE NEW 

MATERIALS ARE APPLIED. SUBSTRATE SHALL BE SMOOTH, FREE OF DEFECTS AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
THE FINISHED MATERIAL MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN RECOMMENDATIONS.

D. UPON COMPLETION OF INSTALLATION OF PORCELAIN/CERAMIC TILE, CONTRACTOR TO CLEAN ALL TILE SURFACES PER 
MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN RECOMMENDATIONS SO THEY ARE FREE OF FOREIGN MATTER. SEAL ALL GROUT WITH (2) COATS 
OF MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED GROUT SEALER. PROHIBIT FOOT AND/OR WHEEL TRAFFIC FROM TILED FLOORS FOR AT 
LEAST 7 DAYS AFTER GROUTING IS COMPLETE.

E. FINISH SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY ARCHITECT ONLY. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR 
ANY SUBSTITUTIONS.

F. DURING INSTALLATION OF CARPET, CONTRACTOR MUST COMPLY WITH CARPET MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN RECOMMENDED 
INSTALLATION METHODS. THIS INCLUDES SEAM SEALERS, GLUE, TERMINATION OF ALL SEAMS AND EXPOSED EDGES.

G. UPON COMPLETION OF INSTALLATION OF CARPET, CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE VISIBLE ADHESIVE, SEAM SEALER AND OTHER 
SURFACE BLEMISHES USING CLEANER RECOMMENDED BY CARPET MANUFACTURER. COMPLY WITH CRI 104, SECTION 15: 
"PROTECTION OF INDOOR INSTALLATION.". REFER TO FINISH AND MATERIAL LEGEND FOR ARCHITECT DESIRED INSTALL.

H. PROVIDE AND CONTINUE SCHEDULED FLOORING FROM PARTITION TO PARTITION AND UNDER MILLWORK UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.

I. FLOOR TRANSITIONS SHALL OCCUR AT CENTERLINE OF DOOR, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
J. TOLERANCE VARIATION FROM FLAT AND LEVEL SURFACE: 1/8" IN 10', UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN SPECIFICATIONS.
K. ALL WALLS SHALL BE PAINTED (P-XX) UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
L. ALL DOOR FRAMES TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH ADJACENT WALL, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
M. ALL GYPSUM BOARD CEILINGS TO BE PAINTED (P-XXX), UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
N. ALL ACOUSTICAL CEILINGS TO BE (ACT-XX), UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
O. ALL WINDOW SILLS TO BE (SS-XX), UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
P. ALL RECEPTACLES, SWITCHES, COVER PLATES, ETC. ARE TO BE STAINLESS STEEL, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
Q. WHERE PLASTIC LAMINATE GRAIN/PATTERN RETURN A CORNER, GRAIN/PATTERN TO RUN IN SAME DIRECTION ON ALL SIDES.

RUBBER BASE

FLOORING, SEE 
INTERIOR PLANS

WALL, SEE FLOOR PLANS 
FOR INFORMATION

SUBSTRATE

ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

ROOM # NAME FLOOR FINISH BASE FINISH

WALL FINISHES

CEILING FINISH
CEILING
HEIGHT COMMENTSNORTH SOUTH EAST WEST

100 LOBBY EP-1 RB-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-2 ACT1 8'-0"

101 OFFICE CRPT-1 RB-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-3 PT-1 ACT1 8'-0"

102 OFFICE CRPT-1 RB-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-3 PT-1 ACT1 8'-0"

111 HALL PCONC - PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 ACT1 8'-7 1/2"

112A OFFICE CRPT-1 RB-1 PT-1 PT-3 PT-1 PT-1 ACT1 8'-7 1/2"

112B OFFICE CRPT-1 RB-1 PT-1 PT-3 PT-1 PT-1 ACT1 8'-7 1/2"

113 ELEC PCONC - PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 EXP 10'-0 1/2"

114 OFFICE CRPT-1 RB-1 PT-1 PT-3 PT-1 PT-1 ACT1 8'-0"

115 CLASSROOM VCT-1 RB-1 PT-1 PT-2 PT-1 PT-1 ACT1 8'-0"

116 CLASSROOM VCT-1 RB-1 PT-1 PT-2 PT-1 PT-1 ACT1 8'-0"

117 MEN EP-2 - PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 GYP1 8'-0" SEE ELEVATION FOR SHOWER WALL EPOXY DETAILS 7' HEIGHT

118 MECH PCONC - PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 EXP 10'-0 1/2"

119 WOMEN EP-2 - PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 GYP1 8'-0" SEE ELEVATION FOR SHOWER WALL EPOXY DETAILS 7' HEIGHT

120 KITCHEN EP-2 - FRP FRP FRP FRP ACT2 8'-0"

121 OFFICE CRPT-1 RB-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-3 PT-1 ACT1 8'-0"

122 OFFICE CRPT-1 RB-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-3 PT-1 ACT1 8'-0"

123 OFFICE CRPT-1 RB-1 PT-1 PT-3 PT-1 PT-1 ACT1 8'-0"

FINISH AND MATERIAL SCHEDULE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER STYLE MODEL # COLOR SIZE FINISH REMARKS

ACT-1 ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE ARMSTRONG 1912TEMP - WHITE 24" X 48" - FOR GENERAL AREAS

ACT-2 ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE ARMSTRONG 1959 - WHITE 24" X 48" - KITCHEN

GYP-1 GYPSUM BOARD USG - - WHITE - - BATHROOMS

PT-1 PAINT PPG - PPG1036-1 GRAY GLIMPSE - SEMI-GLOSS ALL OVER USE

PT-2 PAINT PPG - PPG1012-5 STEEPLE GRAY - SEMI-GLOSS ACCENT PAINT FOR GENERAL USE

PT-3 PAINT PPG - PPG1162-7 DRAGONFLY - SEMI-GLOSS ACCENT PAINT FOR OFFICE

CRPT-1 CARPET TILE BENTLEY LONG STORY SHORT 401033 LAMPOON 18" X 36" - FOR OFFICE MONOLITHIC LAY PATTERN

EP-1 EPOXY LIQUID ELEMENTS SMOOTH-DUO - HALIFAX RAIN - MATTE FOR LOBBY FLOOR

EP-2 EPOXY LIQUID ELEMENTS POLISHED - RAW CONCRETE - - FOR KITCHEN AND BATHROOM FLOORS

RB-1 RUBBER BASE ARMSTRONG FLOORING OR
EQUAL

TRADITIONAL DC-40 BLACK B 6" - FOR ALL AREAS

ST STAIN WOOD DOORS

VCT-1 VINYL COMPOSITION TILE TARKETT VCT II 480 PURE WHITE 12" X 12" FOR CLASSROOMS

PCOC POLISHED CONCRETE - - - - - - FOR ALL OTHER AREAS

FRP-1 FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PANEL ALTRO PURAGUARD W140/400 SEA SALT 4'X10' GLOSS FOR KITCHEN WALLS, SEE ELEVATIONS

AWP-1 ALUMINUM COMPOSITE WALL
PANEL

LIQUID ELEMENTS CUSTOM WALL PANEL HALIFAX RAIN 4'X8' MATTE ALUMINUM COMPOSITE WALL PANEL WITH
RESINOUS WALL COATING
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M

EXISTING 'MLP' 

400A, 120/240V, 1PH, 3W

2
400A / 
3P
MAIN

M

30AS
20AF

1

100A

4

100A

3

100A

6

100A

5

A B C D

3#500MCM, 3"C
OVERHEAD 
SERVICE

~

DISCONNECT SERVICE BETWEEN
METER AND PANEL MLP

ASSEMBLY
EXHAUST

FAN 
(EXISTING)

ASSEMBLY
EXHAUST

FAN 
(EXISTING)

(EXISTING) (EXISTING) (EXISTING) (EXISTING)

30AS
20AF

DISCONNECT AND REMOVE 
EXISTING METER

M

EXISTING 'MLP' 

400A, 120/240V, 1PH, 3W

30A

2
400A / 
3P
MAIN

M

30A

1

100A

4

100A

3

100A

6

100A

5

A B C D

NEW 4#500MCM, 
3"C
OVERHEAD 
SERVICE

~

NEW 'MDP' 

400A, 277/480V, 3PH, 4W

125A
3P

2
400A / 
3P
MAIN

M

200A
2P

1 43 65

75 kVA
240x480V-

120/240V

EP1

PROVIDE NEW SERVICE
CONNECTION FROM METER
TO NEW PANEL MDP

NEW MANUAL
TRANSFER SWITCH

EMERGENCY POWER PANEL
120/208V FOR EM LIGHTING

E

75 kVA
480V-

120/208V

T1 T2

30 kVA
480V-
120/208VT3

50A
3P

17 13 5

18 12

20

12

40A
3P

20A
3P

45A
3P

AHU

1

AHU

2

51

7

40A
3P

AHU

3

5

8

20A
3P

MAU

1

1

9

20A
3P

EF

4

1

10

20A
3P

VAV

1

1

11

20A
3P

VAV

2

1

12

20A
3P

VAV

3

1

13

20A
3P

VAV

4

1

14

20A
3P

VAV

5

1

SPARE

FURNISH AND INSTALL A NEW
AMEREN APPROVED METER AND

CT.

FEEDER SCHEDULE

PHASE NEUTRAL

EQUIPMENT

GROUND

MINIMUM

CONDUIT RATED AMPS (NEC)

FEEDER # NO. SIZE NO. SIZE NO. SIZE NO. SIZE

1 3 12 1 12 1 3/4" 20

2 3 12 1 12 1 12 1 3/4" 20

3 3 10 1 10 1 3/4" 30

4 3 10 1 10 1 10 1 3/4" 30

5 3 8 1 10 1 3/4" 50

6 3 8 1 8 1 10 1 3/4" 50

7 3 6 1 10 1 3/4" 60

8 3 6 1 6 1 10 1 1" 60

9 3 4 1 8 1 1-1/4" 80

10 3 4 1 4 1 8 1 1-1/4" 80

3 1 1 6 1 1-1/2" 125

3 1 1 1 1 6 1 1-1/2" 125

13

3 1/0 1 6 1 1-1/2" 150

14

3 1/0 1 1/0 1 6 1 1-1/2" 150

15

3 4/0 1 4 1 2" 225

16

3 4/0 1 4/0 1 4 1 2-1/2" 225

17

3 500 1 3 1 3" 400

18

3 500 1 500 1 3 1 4" 400

19

20

11 3 3 1 8 1 1-1/4" 100

12 3 3 1 8 1 1-1/4" 1001 3
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ELECTRIC UNIT HEATERS (EH) SCHEDULE

TYPE MOUNTING VOLT/PHASE/AMPS ACCESSORIESTAG AREA SERVED CAPACITY (KW)SERIES

EH-1 3 208/1/14.5 1-4MECH - 118 CWH3000 FAN-FORCED WALL HEATER WALL

NOTES:
1. UNIT TO BE RECESSED MODEL.
2. PROVIDE WITH INTEGRAL THERMOSTAT.
3. PROVIDE WITH THERMAL OVERLOAD PROTECTION.
4. ELECTRICAL TO PROVIDE DISCONNECT SWITCH.

EH-2 3 208/1/14.5 1-4LOBBY - 100 CWH3000 FAN-FORCED WALL HEATER WALL

NOTE: IT IS THE BASIC INTENT OF THIS CODE BLOCK TO DECLARE IF SWAY BRACING IS BEING PROVIDED  ON THE PROJECT. IF SO, TO DECLARE WHETHER OR NOT THE DETAILS ARE SHOWN ON THE 
PLANS OR WILL BE SHOWN ON A SUBSEQUENT SUBMISSION.  IF SEISMIC RESTRAINT IS NOT REQUIRED BY CODE THIS CAN BE STATED IN COMMENTS
NOTE:  A. SHOP DRAWINGS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED A MINIMUM OF TWO WEEKS PRIOR TO PLANNED INSTALLATION TO ALLOW FOR PLAN REVIEW AND DISTRIBUTION TO INSPECTOR. 
ADDITIONAL TIME MAY BE NEEDED IF SUCH SUBMISSIONS ARE DEFICIENT.

FCU

VAV BOXES

1.0

1.0

✓ ✓

✓ ✓

4

3

CONTRACTOR

CONTRACTOR

NOTES:
1. WEIGH 20 POUNDS OR LESS, OR FOR DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS WEIGHING 5LB/FT OR LESS.
2. HVAC DUCTS HAVING A CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF LESS THAN 6 SQUARE FEET.
3. SWAY BRACING TO ONLY BE PROVIDED WHERE NOTED.
4. NOT REQUIRED IF UNDER 50LB.
5. SEISMIC DETAIL BY MANUFACTURER.

1.0AIR DEVICE

1.0DUCTWORK

SUSPENDED

1.0PACKAGED COOLING & HEATING UNIT (AHU-1-3) ✓

✓ ✓
2,4

✓ ✓ 1

OCCUPANCY CATEGORY: II

SWAY BRACING

SYSTEM COMPONENTS

I
p

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY: D

SHOP

DRAWING

COMMENTS

SEE NOTES BELOW

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT
COMPONENTS EARTHQUAKE LOAD

RESISTANCE

LOCATION OF PROFESSIONALLY SEALED

ANCHORAGE AND SWAY BRACING 
DETAILS

ON CONSTR.

DOCUMENTS

SUBSEQUENT SUBMITTAL

(SEE NOTE BELOW)

DRAWING NO

OR SPEC SECT
NOT

PROVIDED
FOR PROJECT

PROVIDED

FOR PROJECT

NOT

PROVIDED
FOR PROJECT

PROVIDED

FOR PROJECT
SEPARATE

PERMIT & PLANS

ANCHORAGE TO FLOORS,

ROOFS, ETC

✓

2

PROVIDED BY

CONTRACTOR

MANUFACTURER

CONTRACTOR

5

CONTRACTOR
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47 SHEETS

AIR HANDLING UNIT SCHEDULE

PLAN
MARK LOCATION MANUFACTURER - MODEL MIN OA

AIR SIDE COIL SIDE FILTERS ELECTRICAL

 OPERATING
WEIGHT

(LBS) NOTES

SUPPLY FAN DX COOLING COIL GAS HEATING COIL

TYPE VOLTS/PH MCA/MOPQTY CFM ESP TBHP TMBH SMBH EDB/EWB LDB/LWB IEER/EER REFRIGERANT
INPUT
(MBh)

OUTPUT
(MBh) EAT/LAT

AHU-1 ROOF TRANE-YHK060A4S0M 160 1 2000 1.50 3.0 59.63 44.29 80/67 55.75/55.66 16.4/12.2 R-454B 100 81 60/97.03 MERV 8 460/3 16/20 1014 2-10, 12-16

AHU-2 GRADE TRANE-YSK150A4S0M 1000 1 3800 1.20 4.6 137.36 93.53 80/67 54.11/53.60 14.5/10.8 R-454B 200 162 60/98.8 MERV 8 460/3 33/45 1436 1-6, 8-9, 11, 14, 16

AHU-3 ROOF TRANE-YSK120A4S0M 1050 1 3000 1.50 3.0 115.58 79.12 80/67 54.03/53.61 15.1/11 R-454B 200 162 60/109.18 MERV 8 460/3 30/40 1223 2-10, 12-16

VAV UNIT SCHEDULE

PLAN
MARK LOCATION

MANUFACTURER -
MODEL

AIR SIDE COIL SIDE ELECTRICAL  OPERATING
WEIGHT

(LBS) NOTES

SUPPLY FAN HEATING COIL

VOLTS/PH MCA/MOPMAX. CFM MIN. CFM ESP CFM KW EAT/LAT
VAV-1 CLASSROOM-115 TRANE-VCEF10 1000 400 0.03 600 6.0 55/86.46 480/3/60 9.02/15 81 1-6

VAV-2 OFFICE-114 TRANE-VCEF10 1000 400 0.03 600 6.0 55/86.46 480/3/60 9.02/15 81 1-6

VAV-3 CLASSROOM-116 TRANE-VCEF10 1000 400 0.03 600 6.0 55/86.46 480/3/60 9.02/15 81 1-6

VAV-4 MEN-117 TRANE-VCEF08 400 200 0.02 200 2.0 55/86.46 480/3/60 3.01/15 67 1-6

VAV-5 WOMEN-119 TRANE-VCEF08 400 200 0.02 200 2.0 55/86.46 480/3/60 3.01/15 67 1-6

AIR DEVICE SCHEDULE
PLAN
MARK

MANUFACTURER -
MODEL

MODULE
SIZE (IN)

NECK
SIZE

MOUNT
TYPE NOTES

E1 TITUS-PAR-AA 24"x24" 10' LAY-IN 3

R1 TITUS-PAR-AA 24"x24" 8" LAY-IN 3

R2 TITUS-PAR-AA 24"x24" 12" LAY-IN 3

R3 TITUS-PAR-AA 24"x24" 16" LAY-IN 3

R4 TITUS-PAR-AA 24"x24" 8" SURFACE 3

S1 TITUS-OMNI-AA 24"x24" 6" LAY-IN 3, 5

S2 TITUS-OMNI-AA 24"x24" 8" LAY-IN 3, 5

S3 TITUS-OMNI-AA 24"x24" 6" SURFACE 3, 5

S4 ACUTHERM-ADV 24"x24" 6" LAY-IN 1-7

S6 TITUS-OMNI-AA 12"x12" 6" LAY-IN 3, 5

FAN SCHEDULE

PLAN
MARK

MANUFACTURER -
MODEL

FAN ELECTRICAL  OPERATING
WEIGHT (LBS) NOTESCFM ESP RPM DRIVE TYPE BHP VOLTZ/PH MCA/MOP

EF-1 GREENHECK-G-095-E 465 0.36 1300 DIRECT 1/12 115/60/1 - 31 1-3

EF-2 GREENHECK-G-090-E 350 0.38 1300 DIRECT 1/25 115/60/1 - 29 1-3

EF-3 GREENHECK-G-095-E 465 0.36 1300 DIRECT 1/12 115/60/1 - 31 1-3

EF-4 GREENHECK-USF-16-B7 2938 0.5 1178 DIRECT 3/4 460/60/3 2/15 231 1, 4-11

FAN COIL UNIT SCHEDULE

PLAN
MARK LOCATION MANUFACTURER - MODEL

AIR SIDE COIL SIDE ELECTRICAL

 OPERATING
WEIGHT (LBS) NOTES

SUPPLY FAN DX COOLING COIL

VOLTS/PH MCA/MOPCFM ESP TBHP TMBH SMBH EDB/EWB LAT REFRIGERANT
FCU-1 ELEC - 113 MITSUBISHI-PKA-AK30NL 635 - - 30 - 80/67 - R-454B 230/1 - 46 1-5

CONDENSING UNIT SCHEDULE

PLAN
MARK LOCATION

MANUFACTURER -
MODEL

NOMINAL
TONS

CONNECTING
FCU(S) AMBIENT EER/IEER

CONNECTIONS ELECTRICAL WEIGHT
(LBS) NOTESLIQUID (IN) SUCTION (IN) VOLTS/PH MCA/MOP

CU-1 GRADE MITSUBISHI-PUY-AH30NL 2.5 FCU-1 95.3 10.1/- 3/8 5/8 230/1 22/37 155 1-5

NOTES:
1. PROVIDE WITH ACUTHERM BYPASS R-RINGS.
2. PROVIDE WITH ACUTHERM DIGITAL WALL ADJUSTER (ADJ-D).
3. ALL GRILLS AND DIFFUSERS MADE IN ALUMINUM WHITE COLOR.
4. DIFFUSER TO BE MASTER TYPE.
5. INSULATED BACKPAN, 1/2" FIBERGLASS WITH FOIL/SCRIM VAPOR BARIER.
6. PROVIDE WITH 24V 60Hz ELECTRICAL POWER.
7. PROVIDE WITH OPTIONAL 24V TRANSFORMER.

NOTES:
1. UNITS TO BE TRANE MODEL, SIZE, AND CONFIGURATION AS INDICATED IN SCHEDULE AND ON DRAWINGS EACH RCP CIRCUIT SHALL BE PROVIDED A LINE VOLTAGE.
2. PROVIDE WITH ZONE TEMPERATURE SENSORS.
3. PROVIDE WITH FACTORY-WIRED DISCHARGE AIR TEMPERATURE SENSOR.
4. PROVIDE UNIT-MOUNTED CONTROL POWER TRANSFORMER, DISCONNECT, AND POWER FUSE.
5. PROVIDE UNIT WITH FIBER FREE LINER AND HANGER BRACKETS.
6. PROVIDE WITH FACTORY INSTALLED CONTROLLER AND ACTUATOR WITH POSITION FEEDBACK TO ACHIEVE STATIC PRESSURE RESET CONTROL SEQUENCE.

NOTES:
1. 14" ROOF SEISMICALLY RATED CURB WITH 1" INSULATION THICKNESS.
2. BIRDSCREEN GALVANIZED, NOM. 84% FREE AREA.
3. BACK DRAFT DAMPER.
4. UL/CUL 705 LISTED - "POWER VENTILATORS FOR RESTAURANT EXH. APPLIANCES"
5. FOAM CURB SEAL (FACTORY APPLIED).
6. COATED WITH HI-PRO POLYESTER, CONCRETE GRAY-RAL 7023.
7. BEARINGS WITH GREASE FITTINGS, L10 LIFE OF 100,000 HRS (L50 AVG. LIFE 500,000 HRS).
8. MOTOR STARTER TO BE PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.
9. INCLUDES GREASE TRAP WITH CLEAN OUT PORT.
10. INTERCONNECT UNIT OPERATION TO ASSOCIATED KITCHEN HOOD.
11. INCLUDES OPTIONAL DRAINAGE PORT.

NOTES:
1. MANUFACTURERS SUBMITTAL SHALL INCLUDE REFRIGERANT PIPING DIAGRAM WITH PIPE DIAMETERS, LENGTHS, AND REFRIGERANT VOLUME.
2. MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE WITH MINI-SPLIT STAND QSMS1201M WITH 12" HEIGHT. 
3. MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE WITH LOW AMBIENT COOLING.
4. MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE WITH WIND BAFFLE KIT.
5. UNITS SHALL ONLY BE INSTALLED BY FACTORY TRAINED INSTALLERS/TECHNICIANS.

NOTES:
1. MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE WITH WIRED THERMOSTAT.
2. MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE WITH 2 SETS OF FILTERS
3. MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE UNIT WITH MOUNTING BRACKET.
4. UNIT SHALL ONLY BE INSTALLED BY TRAINED INSTALLERS/TECHNICIANS.
5. INDOOR UNIT IS POWERED BY OUTDOOR UNIT.

NOTES:
1. PROVIDE WITH FACTORY INSTALLED BACnet CONTROLLER.
2. NOTE TO CONTRACTOR: UNIT CONTROLLER TO COMMUNICATE WITH CONTROLLERS FACTORY MOUNTED ON VAV BOXES TO ACHIEVE DAT RESET AND 

STATIC PRESSURE RESET CONTROL SEQUENCES. SEE 230923 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
3. PROVIDE UNIT WITH ECONOMIZER CONTROL WITH ENTHALPY CONTROL.
4. PROVIDE DUCT PRESSURE SENSOR.
5. PROVIDE UNIT WITH 2 SETS OF MERV 8 FILTER.
6. UNIT TO BE PROVIDED WITH FACTORY INSTALLED DISCONNECT SWITCH. 
7. PROVIDE 14" SEISMICALLY RATED AND PRE-INSULATED ROOF CURB. PROVIDE WITH SEISMIC CALCULATIONS SEALED BY PE.
8. PROVIDE WITH RETURN MOUNTED SMOKE DETECTOR INTEGRATED TO SHUTDOWN UNIT UPON SMOKE DETECTION.
9. UNIT TO BE PROVIDED WITH MODULATING GAS HEAT.
10. MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE WITH SINGLE ZONE VAV SUPPLY FAN. 
11. MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE WITH MULTI-ZONE VAV SUPPLY FAN.
12. MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE REMOTE ZONE SENSOR FOR SINGLE ZONE VAV UNITS.
13. UNIT TO BE PROVIDED WITH HOT GAS REHEAT.
14. PROVIDE MODULATING VARIABLE SPEED COMPRESSOR WITH MINIMUM MODULATION TO 15%.
15. PROVIDE SINGLE ZONE VAV OPERATION WITH FULLY MODULATING FAN AND DISCHARGE AIR CONTROL.
16. PROVIDE IEER VALUE AS SCHEDULED.

MAKE-UP AIR UNIT SCHEDULE

PLAN
MARK LOCATION MANUFACTURER - MODEL

AIR SIDE COIL SIDE FILTERS ELECTRICAL

 OPERATING
WEIGHT (LBS) NOTES

SUPPLY FAN GAS HEATING COIL

TYPE VOLTS/PH MCA/MOPQTY CFM ESP TBHP
INPUT
(MBh)

OUTPUT
(MBh) EAT/LAT PSI

MAU-1 ROOF GREENHECK-IGX-P112-H12-MF-G 1 2350 1 1-1/2 200 162 4/67.9 0.5 MERV 8 460/60/3 4.6/15 1081 1-10

NOTES:
1. PROVIDE WITH PREMIUM EFFICIENCY MOTOR(S), COMBINATION FILTER/MIXING BOX, 2" PLEATED MERV 8 PRE-FILTER AND LOW LEAKAGE DAMPER. ALL ACCESS TO UNIT SHALL BE FROM THE SIDE.
2. INCLUDES MANUFACTURER 12" SEISMICALLY RATED ROOF CURB WITH FRONT DUCT OPENING.
3. COATED WITH HI-PRO POLYESTER, CONCRETE GRAY-RAL 7023.
4. SWITCH NEMA 3R, TOGGLE, FACTORY INSTALLED.
5. INCLUDES NEOPRENE VIBRATION ISOLATORS FOR SUPPLY FAN AND MOTOR. 
6. PROVIDE WITH FACTORY MOUNTED CONTROL PANEL WITH BACNET CARD. 
7. PROVIDE UNIT WITH FACTORY SUPPLIED SENSORS: 120V SMOKE DETECTOR, SUPPLY AIR TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND DIRTY FILTER SWITCHES.
8. INTERCONNECT SMOKE DETECTOR WITH ZONE ALARM PANEL TO SHUT DOWN UNIT IN CASE OF AN ALARM.  
9. INTERCONNECT UNIT OPERATION TO ASSOCIATED KITCHEN HOODS.
10. PROVIDE 14" SEISMICALLY RATED AND PRE-INSULATED ROOF CURB. PROVIDE WITH SEISMIC CALCULATIONS SEALED BY PE.
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MULTIPLE-ZONE VAV SYSTEM WITH TERMINAL HEAT (AHU-2) SEQUENCE OF OPERATION

1. VARIABLE AIR VOLUME - TERMINAL UNIT 

RUN CONDITIONS - SCHEDULED:
THE UNIT SHALL RUN ACCORDING TO A USER DEFINABLE TIME SCHEDULE IN THE FOLLOWING MODES:

• OCCUPIED MODE: THE UNIT SHALL MAINTAIN
• A 75°F (ADJ.) COOLING SETPOINT
• A 70°F (ADJ.) HEATING SETPOINT.

• UNOCCUPIED MODE (NIGHT SETBACK): THE UNIT SHALL MAINTAIN
• A 85°F (ADJ.) COOLING SETPOINT.
• A 55°F (ADJ.) HEATING SETPOINT.

ZONE SETPOINT ADJUST:
THE OCCUPANT SHALL BE ABLE TO ADJUST THE ZONE TEMPERATURE HEATING AND COOLING SETPOINTS AT THE ZONE SENSOR.

VARIABLE VOLUME TERMINAL UNIT - PRESSURE DEPENDENT - DAMPER CONTROL:
THE UNIT SHALL MAINTAIN ZONE COOLING SETPOINTS BY MODULATING THE DAMPER THROUGH ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:

OCCUPIED:
• WHEN ZONE TEMPERATURE IS GREATER THAN ITS COOLING SETPOINT, THE ZONE DAMPER SHALL MODULATE OPEN TO 

MAINTAIN SETPOINT.
• WHEN THE ZONE TEMPERATURE IS LESS THAN THE COOLING SETPOINT, THE ZONE DAMPER SHALL MODULATE CLOSED TO 

MINIMUM POSITION.

UNOCCUPIED:
• WHEN THE ZONE IS UNOCCUPIED THE ZONE DAMPER SHALL MODULATE CLOSED TO INACTIVE POSITION.
• WHEN THE ZONE TEMPERATURE IS GREATER THAN ITS COOLING SETPOINT, THE ZONE DAMPER SHALL MODULATE OPEN TO 

MAINTAIN SETPOINT.

ELECTRIC REHEATING STAGE:
THE CONTROLLER SHALL MEASURE THE ZONE TEMPERATURE AND STAGE THE REHEATING TO MAINTAIN ITS SETPOINT. TO PREVENT 
SHORT CYCLING, THE STAGE SHALL HAVE A USER DEFINABLE (ADJ.) MINIMUM RUNTIME.

THE REHEATING SHALL BE ENABLED WHENEVER:
• OUTSIDE AIR TEMPERATURE IS LESS THAN 60°F (ADJ.).
• AND THE ZONE TEMPERATURE IS BELOW SETPOINT.
• AND SUFFICIENT AIRFLOW IS PROVIDED.

DISCHARGE AIR TEMPERATURE:
THE CONTROLLER SHALL MONITOR THE DISCHARGE AIR TEMPERATURE.

AHU FAN NEEDS TO BE RUNNING BEFORE THE VAV REHEAT CAN BE TURNED ON. WHEN THE AIR TEMPERATURE IN HEATING MODE 
UNOCCUPIED (OR OCCUPIED) WANTS HEAT THE THERMOSTAT MUST ACTIVATE THE RTU FAN (IN LOW SPEED).

VAV DISCHARGE AIR TEMPERATURE RESET
• DISCHARGE AIR TEMPERATURE SHALL BE RESET BASED ON TRIM AND RESPONSE LOGIC BASED ON ZONE TEMPERATURES OF 

THE VAV BOXES.

VAV STATIC PRESSURE RESET
• THE STATIC PRESSURE SHALL BE RESET BASED ON TRIM AND RESPONSE LOGIC BASED ON VAV BOX DAMPER POSITIONS.
• AFTER THE SUPPLY FAN HAS BEEN RUNNING FOR 5 MINUTES, THE SYSTEM BEGINS STATIC PRESSURE RESET CONTROL.
• THE AHU DUCT STATIC PRESSURE SETPOINT IS DECREASED BY 0.04 IN. W.C. EVERY 2 MINUTES IF THE REQUEST VALUE (R) ≤ 1.
• AS STATIC PRESSURE DECREASES, VAV BOX DAMPERS MODULATE OPEN FURTHER TO SATISFY ZONE LOADS.
• IF MORE THAN TWO VAV BOXES ARE MORE THAN 95% OPEN, THE SYSTEM RESPONDS BY INCREASING THE STATIC PRESSURE 

SETPOINT BY 0.06 IN. W.C. FOR EACH REQUEST.
• THE SETPOINT INCREASE IS LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM OF 0.15 IN. W.C., REGARDLESS OF HOW MANY REQUESTS OCCUR.
• THE SETPOINT CONTINUES TO INCREASE EVERY 2 MINUTES UNTIL ALL BUT TWO VAV BOXES (OR FEWER) ARE SATISFIED.
• ONCE SATISFIED, THE SYSTEM RESUMES REDUCING THE STATIC PRESSURE SETPOINT BY 0.04 IN. W.C. EVERY 2 MINUTES.

KITCHEN MAKE-UP AIR UNIT (MAU-1) SEQUENCE OF OPERATION

SYSTEM DESCRIPTION:
• (MAU-1) SYSTEM CONSISTS OF VARIABLE FLOW MAKE-UP AIR UNIT TO PROVIDE FRESH MAKE-UP AIR TO THE 
KITCHEN HOOD, THE SYSTEM IS INTERCONNECTED TO THE OPERATION OF 
THE KITCHEN HOOD.
                 
SYSTEM CONTROL:
• SYSTEM SHALL RECEIVE 'ON/OFF' STATUS SIGNALS FROM KITCHEN HOOD AND MODULATE VFD OPERATION 
ACCORDING TO THE OCCUPATION.

SAFETIES AND ALARMS:
ALARMS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL CRITICAL POINTS INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING:

• SUPPLY DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR ALARM.
• SUPPLY FAN FAILURE.
• DIRTY FILTER ALARM.

THE FOLLOWING SAFETIES SHALL BE MONITORED AND SHALL SHUT DOWN THE UNIT WHEN AN ALARM 
CONDITION IS ACTIVE. EACH SAFETY SHALL REQUIRE A MANUAL RESET:
• SUPPLY DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR ALARM.

RESTROOM EXHAUST FAN (EF-1 AND EF-3) SEQUENCE OF OPERATION

SYSTEM CONTROL:
• EF-1 AND EF-3 FAN SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY DURING OCCUPIED HOURS

KITCHEN HOOD EXHAUST FAN (EF-4) SEQUENCE OF OPERATION

SYSTEM DESCRIPTION:
• (EF-4) SYSTEM CONSISTS OF A CENTRIFUGAL BACKWARD INCLINED ROOF MOUNTED EXHAUST 
FAN INTERCONNECTED TO THE KITCHEN HOOD. 

SYSTEM CONTROL:
• UNIT TO BE INTERLOCKED TO THE KITCHEN CONTROLLER ALONG WITH MAKE-UP AIR UNIT. 
• TEMPERATURE SENSOR WILL BE INSTALED INSIDE THE HOOD, AUTOMATICALLY ACTIVATE THE 
EXHAUST 
FAN WHEN COOKING APPLIANCES BEGIN GENERATING HEAT, AND KEEP FAN RUNNING UNTIL 
TEMPERATURE DROPS.
















